3/16/70
Dr. Jemes B, Rhoads
Apchivist of the United States . = . ... ..

The Nagionsl Archives
Weshington, D.C. 20408

Deer Ur. Rhosds, @

Your lotter of tue 12th snd mime of tin ise/m‘..a in 4hs meil, Consid-

ering that the mgat recent of the requests repponded to in your lotter s two

months end 1R deys old, I Bope you will underatend the reflscted impetience. ..

However, besause I did write you, I write no¥ %o acknowledge receipt of
this letter and the enclosures.

Thenk you for notifying me my account needs repleniehing. A check for
425,00 18 enclosed,

I will go over the enclosures as soon 88 possible and will write further
1f it seems necessayy. There is some confusion, weme ungertainty I will nention naw,.

¥ith regard to Ferris, the newspepers of Februery 24, 1967, acontaimeéd tbe
report sttributed to your sgency that thers were a total of 40 pages relating to
Ferris in your custody, of which 19 were dsalassified, My om check, when Mr,
Johnaon made these 19 peges evailable $o me snd then copied them for mes disclosed
three duplicetions. While it i. possible he did not give me the identifications of

" shoss still classified, he most eertainly did of thass declansifisd snd, as noted

above, the press is consistent in giving a ¥otal of 40 pages. This we:s not a uni-
versal fabrisation, nor ¢id sll reporters maks sn indetivsl guess. My recollectlion
of that conversation with #r, Jobnson is quite clear, including where we then ware.
Furthermore, I oredited nim with this in OSWALD IN KEW ORLEANS (p. 175}, wiere 1
wrote, "NMarion Johusen, effesient ocustodisn of this srehive, gathered for ®ie press
the 19 pesges referred to.” C

Your second paregreih seys, "The nsme file for Perrie, homwer, conteins
the folloming peges in Warren Commiscion Documenty 75 that are withbeld from ressareh™,
thersefior listed, Now at your sugges¥ion, I esked to see ¢his file snd, as I reported
%o you, it wes gutted. Thare was mo reference to 8xy of these peges in §t and quite
a number of peges 1 bave on Ferrie wers not there. There was a seperate folder
{dentified es those pages from (D75, There were, as I recall, %wo peges in it end
ne reference to any withheld psges. Thare are more then two pages nol withheld from
CD 7% slons,. »

%What I sbould like to mow with regard to this peregraph is: arXe all with-
bheld Ferrie documents in CD 75, the peges you soumerate?

The moat recent of my Pequsste for this infoxmation wes Decezber 24. In
that letter I slsc asked for documents releting %o Layidon Martens, Melvin Coffey
end Alvin Besuboeuf. Here you say only, "the msme file for Layton Martens comtains



pages 302-304& from CD 7% thet aré wifhhald fyom research™, Are you saying there
is pothing else on Martens? You make no referemce to the other two. You also do
not give the date of the O'Sulliven interview.

With respect to CEs 394-8, 1 look forwerd to getting the enlergements
and I thsnk you for them. After exsmining them I will write further, When I cen be
in Washington I will phone to arramge %o see the two photogrephs of OR 394 ithat
you have prepsred but do not furnizh coples of. Without seeing them I do not imow
17 I would want copies, but if you do have the pictures already m de, would you _
mind, telling me why you do not furnish copiea? T
Your paragraph on the plcture of CE399 1is, os I bave already writ ten you,
{n the most serious error. Long sgo You eskmd me to send you an slsctrostatio copy
of that picture snd I did, You mow eey 1t is the one you tock for Dr, Nichols, I
will not mske an issue of your refusing to make a dSopy of his order evailable,
although I think for a numter of ressons, some of vaich should bYe obviops, you
_ought to. However, my writing on that picture, taken for me, under Mr. ohnson's
“Fapsrvision, was in the summer of 19067, ;t is dated, Obviously, thia cafnot be
the pioturs you didn’t teke for Dr. Nichols until sbout Mey 28, 1968,

Your penultimate paregraph does not give the date you first made the firgt
two Specter memoradda availsble to researchers, »

My request of Januewy 4 was for the entire Burkley file,. You nmekes no
refersnce to this. My I assume thet what you sent is the entire Burkley file?

' The seme day, With regard to Shand, I asked for the attachmen ts relating
to him 1n0DB7:1592 plus anything elees you bad sside from the documsats 1 llsted. YTou
make no reference %o these attachments and duplicste the documents I $old you I had, -
0D 301: 31%,380; CD11OY¥: 108558,

With yeepeot to CD 1140, I ssked for the peges referring %o Dr. Fernendo
Panabes other them 2 snd 3. You sent me peges 1,4 snd 5, whiech you had already o
provided, and also supplied what I did not ask for, pp. 6-22, which ere clesrly o
merked as a speesh not by him. :
- ""*‘jﬁ?;.}"" - - ' .
1 sm at & loss to understand Wy you sent me two pages only relﬁaﬁng,ta/
Ferrie, CD 301:88-6, Unless they are the only refersnces to Coffey end Besuboeuf,
which I very much doubte

\
4

For those things 1 did reguest that you sent or are sending, 1 do thenk -~
you. Perhaps if there were leas deliberate deley in responding to my requests, some
 of tais wasteful duplication and error might be awided, Tile your letter says it
is response to a number of mins going back to last Decesmber, the fsct im thet in these

letters 1 repeat requests mede esrlier, wi thout reaponse.

If you would like what help I may be sble to provide in straightening
out the mislebelling pf your pictures, please let me know, - ity

Sincerely,

Harold Welsberg



